

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/hiteshdevra
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Product Design
Product Development
Entrepreneurship

Languages

Hindi (Native or Bilingual)
English

Hitesh Devra

Entrepreneurship
Bengaluru, Karnataka, India

Summary

Started the professional journey with Divine Design Factory (2014) with Design Inspiration and Entrepreneur spirit. It was an advantage for me to start early because it's helped me to get hands-on experience in Business Development, Finance, Sales & Marketing and Team Building.

It's a bootstrapped startup, it gives me a deep understanding to understand the value of Resources, Team, Innovation and Time. Since Nov 2017, we served 180+ clients in 9 different countries. We had a growth rate of 300% compared to the previous year. Currently, we are focusing to continue this.

As the business grown, we decided to add new services into our basket and launched our brand as Criador Labs. The journey is still going on with more innovation and new ideas with our great team and clients who have faith in us. Hope to create some great products in near future under Criador Labs.

Experience

Criador Labs
Co Founder & CEO
November 2017 - Present (2 years 6 months)
Bengaluru Area, India

Divine Design Factory.
Founder & CEO
March 2014 - March 2018 (4 years 1 month)
Bengaluru Area, India

Education

Rajdhani Engineering College, Jaipur

Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech.), Mechanical Engineering · (2010 - 2014)